
 

Date of meeting 
 

Tuesday, 30th July, 2013  

Time 
 

7.00 pm  

Venue 
 

Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG 

 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

   
  

 
 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 
 

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To agree as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 9 July, 2013 
 

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 5 - 6) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party 
 

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 7 - 12) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND    

 To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer 
 

6 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors Allport, Mrs Burnett (Chair), Miss Cooper (Vice-Chair), Robinson 

and Wilkes 
 

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 
 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 

Public Document Pack



Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 09/07/13 

1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 
Tuesday, 9th July, 2013 

 
Present:-  Councillor Mrs Gillian Burnett – in the Chair 

 
Councillors Allport, Miss Cooper, Manning, Robinson and Wilkes 

 
Representing 
Outside Bodies 

Mr R Manning, North Staffs Society of Architects 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
An apology for absence was received from Mrs C Henshaw. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were none. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 18 June 2013 be 
agreed as a correct record. 
 

4. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  
 
Resolved:- That the decisions on applications previously considered by this 
Working Party be received. 
 

5. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  
 
Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the applications listed 
below:- 
 
App No Proposed development and 

name of applicant 
Comments 

   
13/00466/FUL The Old Church, Acton, 

Newcastle. 
Mr S Glass. 
Erection of double garage. 

No objections in principle 
to the car barn, but the 
plan drawing does not 
appear to match the 
elevation drawings.  This 
should be clear and the 
design shown on the plan 
would be preferable. 

   
13/00470/FUL & 
13/00471/LBC 

7 Birches Farm Mews, 
Madeley. 
Mr R Newton. 
Erection of replacement 
conservatory/sun lounge. 

No objections. 

   
13/00424/FUL & 
13/00425/CAC 

The Hawthorns and Keele 
Campus, Keele. 

The Working Party felt that 
the proposed student 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 09/07/13 
 

2 

Keele Seddon Ltd. 
Proposed student 
accommodation and car 
parking and proposed 
residential development of 92 
dwellings with school drop off 
point, shop and linked 
Greenspace.  Demolition of 
existing buildings at The 
Hawthorns. 

accommodation at Barnes 
was a disappointing 
solution for the 
requirements of the 
university and not very 
aspirational or forward 
thinking in terms of how 
the new design fits in with 
the wider plans for the 
campus and how it links in 
with the existing buildings.  
The design should be 
bolder and have a greater 
quality and form.  The 
Working Party does not 
object to the demolition of 
the buildings at The 
Hawthorns.  In terms of 
the housing layout, the 
Working Party thinks the 
proposal has considered 
the surroundings of the 
village and whilst the 
architecture is ‘safe’, it is 
relatively successful.  It 
suggests that the two 
open spaces should be 
linked together better to 
create better pedestrian 
movement through the site 
and that the terraces in 
front of the open space, 
adjacent to The 
Hawthorns are a little too 
formal combined with the 
large area of parking.  
Suggests this area is 
reworked. 

   
13/00497/FUL University of Keele. 

Creation of a ‘Planetary Trail’ 
The Working Party does 
not object to the principle 
of the project and its 
educational ethos, 
however, some Members 
felt that the quality of the 
art installations was poorly 
conceived and could be 
better delivered and 
presented. 

   
13/00511/LBC Unitarian Meeting House, 

Lower Street, Newcastle. 
Mr T Woodward. 
Removal of some box pews on 

The pews were probably 
from 1837 and therefore 
had historic significance.  
Their removal would 

Page 2



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 09/07/13 

3 

ground. degrade the character of 
the building and their 
significance as a church.  
The Working Party were 
concerned that the ground 
floor would look like any 
community hall and 
concerns were raised 
where the chairs would be 
stored.  The Working Party 
strongly objects to the 
proposal. 

   
13/00461/FUL Paddocks Farm, Keele. 

Mr J Summerfield. 
Erection of steel portal framed 
building, phase 1 and 2. 

The Working Party has 
concerns about the affect 
of the proposed barns on 
the character of the 
historic registered 
parkland.  There are 
significant views from the 
south and consideration of 
this application should 
have the benefit of a 
Landscape Impact 
Assessment. 

 
 
 

6. APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (HISTORIC BUILDINGS GRANTS) 
FROM THE CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  

 
Wall Behind Hawthorn Cottages, Main Road, Betley (Ref 13/14005/HBG) 
 
Resolved:- That the Planning Committee approves a grant of £1282 for a section 
of wall behind Hawthorn Cottages, subject to the appropriate conditions. 
 
 

COUNCILLOR MRS GILLIAN BURNETT 
Chair 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH 
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

 
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column. 
 

Reference Location and Applicant Development Working Party Comments  Planning Decision 

12/00285/FUL Station House, Leycett 
Lane, Leycett 

Two storey rear extension 
erection of rear veranda and 
associated alterations. 

No objections Permitted under delegated powers on 28
th
 

June 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/stationhouse 
 

13/00357/ADV Cooltrader, Castle Walk, 

Newcastle 

Illuminated fascia sign and 

projecting sign 

No objections but the Working 
Party noted that the sign had 
already been erected. 

Permitted under delegated powers on 2 
July 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/cooltrader 
 

 

13/00358/LBC 

& 

13/00359/ADV 

John Pass, 12 Ironmarket, 

Newcastle 

Removal of existing signage 

and replace with new signage 

The WP objects to the erection of 
the second flag which is 
unauthorised.   

Permitted under delegated powers on 28
th
 

June 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/12ironmarket2 
 
 

13/00340/FUL War memorial, Maer New steps to war memorial. No objections Permitted under delegated powers on 12 
July 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/maermemorial 
 

13/00387/FUL 28 Hardingswood, 

Kidsgrove 

Single storey extension No objections Permitted under delegated powers on 25
th
 

June 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/28hardingswood 
 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



13/00399/FUL Holy Trinity Church, 

London Rd, Newcastle 

Variation of  permission to 

change appearance of railings. 

No objections Permitted under delegated powers on 17
th
 

July 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/holytrinityrev 
 

13/00403/FUL Whitmore Hall Use of hall as a wedding venue See minutes from 18 June 2013. Permitted under delegated powers on 17
th
 

July 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/whitmorehall 
 

13/00412/FUL 6 North St, Stubbs Walk Single storey extension No objections Permitted under delegated powers on 15
th
 

July 2013 
http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/6north 
 

 

P
age 6



 APPENDIX ‘B’ 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

  

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Link 

13/00534/LBC 1 Nelson Place, Newcastle  
Galleria RTS 

Change of use from office to 
residential 

Grade II listed building 
within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation Area 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/1nelsonplace 
 
 
 
 

13/00277/LBC Fields View, Butterton Grange, 
Tentham Road, Newcastle  
Mr J Skidmore 

Removal of conservatory and 
erection of single storey extension. 

Affecting the rear of a 
Grade II* Listed 
Building. 

http://www.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/planning/fieldsview 
 
 
 
 

 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 7



P
age 8

T
his page is intentionally left blank



2

129.1m
31

TCBs

C
H

E
R

R
Y

38

1

37

32

4

39

House

Ebenezer

1

Subway

MERRIAL STREET

129.5m

Surgery

 C
ontro

lle
d) S

chool

Queen's

4

S
u

b
w

a
y

2

6

1

35

3

Gardens

Copthall House

IR
O

NM
ARKET

6

2

9

Swimming Pool

7

Hanover Court

B
A

R
R

A
C

K
S

 R
O

A
D

4

33

1

130.9m

8

Shelter

1 to
 1

6

3

Bandsta
nd

Shelter

12

HANOVER STREET

PH

Fountains

5

t G
ile

s a
nd S

t G
eorg

e's

131.2m

Nelson Place

6
a

PH

Queens Parade

Shelter

SCHOOL STREE

385000.000000

385000
.000000

385100.000000

385100
.000000

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
2

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
2

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
3

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

6
3

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

13/00534/LBC

1, Nelson Place, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 30.07.2013

1:1,000

¯ Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



2152.4m

151.4m

Farm

Track

Pond

TRENTHAM

Butterton Grange

384300.000000

384300
.000000

384400.000000

384400
.0000003

4
2

0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0

3
4

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

2
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

2
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

2
2

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

3
4

2
2

0
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

13/00277/LBC

Fields View, Butterton Grange

Trentham Road, Butterton

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 30.07.2013

1:1,000

¯

1:25,000

Trentham Road

Boro
ugh b

oundary

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	13 534 LBC
	13 277 lbc


